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#4115030.0
January 7, 2016

Jeffrey Redding
2423 Renfrew Street
Napa, CA 94558

RE:  Sleeping Giant Winéry
Potential Traffic Impacts and Warrant for Traffic Study

Dear Jeff,

In response to your request, RSA* has reviewed the W-Trans traffic study prepared for the
Bouchaine Winery Expansion in April, 2015. The following report utilizes and relies on the W-
Trans report to demonstrate that the Sleeping Giant Winery will have negligible impact on the
levels of service on the surrounding road and intersections evaluated in that report.

Project Description:

The proposed Sleeping Giant Winery consists of the construction of a new 30,000-gallon per year
winery on an 11-acre parcel located on the north side of Las Amigas Road in Carneros. Nearby
wineries include Bouchaine Vineyards that is currently processing a permit modification.
Sleeping Giant Winery will consist of a new combined production / hospitality facility where
tastings by appointment and special events will be held. The Winery proposes an average of
eight (8) visitors on the weekends and five (5) on weekdays and will employ three (3) full-time
and two (2) part-time employees. Six (6) special events will be held each year with a maximum
attendance of 50 persons. All food served at these events will be catered.

Objective:

The objective of this analysis is to evaluate the additional cumulative impacts of the proposed
Sleeping Giant Winery on the road and intersections identified in the 2015 Traffic Study for the
Bouchaine Winery Permit Modification by W-Trans (attached).

Approach:

Prior to completing this analysis and producing the letter report, RSA* contacted Dalene Whitlock

of W-Trans and obtained permission to reproduce and use the 2015 Bouchaine Vineyards Traffic
Impact Study.



For simplicity and consideration of the highest potential impact, we assumed 100% of the peak
hour trips from the Sleeping Giant highest peak hour condition would be added to the roadway
segment and travel direction under the future cumulative project condition that was identified
in the W-Trans Bouchaine Vineyards study as having the greatest traffic volume — Cuttings Wharf
Road, Northbound direction. ’

Findings:

Highest Volume Segment Under Future plus Project Condition: Northbound Cuttings Wharf with
a volume 148 vehicles per hour. (See attached Exhibit A — Segment Level of Service, Cuttings
Wharf RD — Bouchaine Winery Traffic Report) :

Capacity of Northbound Cuttings Wharf Segment: 900 vehicles per peak hour (vph). (See
attached Exhibit A — Segment Level of Service, Cuttings Wharf RD — Bouchaine Winery Traffic
Report)

Sleeping Giant highest Peak Hour Trips: 7 vehicles per hour (See attached Exhibit B, 6.25 trips on
the weekend peak hour rounded to 7 trips)

Impact to Highest Volume Segment Under Cumulative Condition — Bouchaine + Sleeping Giant:

Volume/Capacity = (148.vph + 7 vph) = (155 vph/900 vph) = 0.17 -
Volume/Capacity required to change current Level of Service (LOS) A to (LOS) B = 0.6 (See
attached Exhibit C)

Left Turn Lane Warrant:

The County of Napa Public Works has informed the Client that a Left Turn Lane at the intersection
of the project access driveway and Las Amigas Road will not be required. Memorandum from
Rick Marshall, Deputy Director of Public Works, is included in Exhibit D.

Conclusions:

* The Sleeping Giant Winery will generate an additional 7 peak hour trips on Cuttings Wharf
Road northbound {(assumes 100% of trips are northbound).

» The Cumulative peak hour trips post Bouchaine Use Permit Modification is 148 (from W-
Trans Report).

* The Total peak hour trips after Bouchaine Winery Use Permit Modification and Sleeping
Giant Winery development would be 155.

* The Volume to Capacity Ratio would be 0.17 under the cumulative condition.

* The Volume Capacity Ratio which would cause LOS to reduce to Level B would be 0.6.

* The Peak hour trips required to cause LOS to drop from A to B would be 540.




“ o The Additional peak hour trips generated by Sleeping Giant will not cause a decrease in
Level of Service.
o A Left-turn lane is not required.

Based on the most conservative assumptions under the cumulative traffic development
condition that was identified in the Bouchaine Vineyards Traffic Study, the Sleeping Giant Winery
will not generate enough peak hour traffic to have an impact on the surrounding roadway system.
Consequently, we conclude that an additional traffic study for the Sleeping Giant proposal would
only reiterate the findings currently established in the Bouchaine Vineyards study that was

completed in/April of 2015.

Enclosures: Exhibits A, B & C
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